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Paula Brisotto

From: Cathie Allen
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2022 2:39 PM
To: Justin Howes; Paula Brisotto
Subject: RE: pls review

Hi Justin & Paula 
 
Let’s just hold off on creating anything for the moment.  I’m still awaiting feedback from Lara and Legal. 
 
Cheers 
Cathie 

Cathie Allen BSc, MSc (Forensic Science) (She/Her*) 
Managing Scientist  

Social Chair, Organising Committee for 25th International Symposium of the 
Australian and New Zealand Forensic Science Society (ANZFSS), Brisbane, 11 – 15 Sept 2022 

Police Services Stream, Forensic & Scientific Services  
Prevention Division, Queensland Health  

     
  

  

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and future. 

*If you’re wondering about the use of pronouns She/Her on this signature block, I encourage you to read some resources available here 

 
                              
 

From: Justin Howes   
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2022 1:56 PM 
To: Paula Brisotto ; Cathie Allen  
Subject: RE: pls review 
 
Hi, 
Yes I think we should have a Project # and I can keep the documents/drafts/spreadsheets in that folder (protected of 
course). 
 
Should I also add in Mgt Team review table for signature? 
 
Justin 
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Justin Howes 
Team Leader - Forensic Reporting and Intelligence Team 

Forensic DNA Analysis, Police Services Stream, Forensic & Scientific Services 
Prevention Division, Queensland Health  

 
 

  

Please note that I may be working from a different location during the COVID-19 Pandemic. The best contact method is via email. 
 
 
Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and emerging.  
 

 
 

From: Paula Brisotto   
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2022 12:36 PM 
To: Justin Howes Cathie Allen  
Subject: RE: pls review 
 
Thanks Justin, 
 
As this is the report, and a tech review has been undertaken, should a project be created for it? 
 
Thanks, 
Paula 
 

From: Justin Howes   
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2022 12:03 PM 
To: Cathie Allen ; Paula Brisotto  
Subject: pls review 
 
Hi 
Please find attached v2 of a report for review. Allan has been through the corrections I made to  the data and 
graphs, and has read this report. 
 
Thanks 
Justin 
 

 

Justin Howes 
Team Leader - Forensic Reporting and Intelligence Team 
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Forensic DNA Analysis, Police Services Stream, Forensic & Scientific Services 
Prevention Division, Queensland Health  

 
 

  

Please note that I may be working from a different location during the COVID-19 Pandemic. The best contact method is via email. 
 
 
Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and emerging.  
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